From: PROVOST OFFICE <PROVOST.OFFICE@Iehman.cuny.edu>
Date: January 8, 2025 at 5:00:08 PM EST

To: FACULTY-L@list.lehman.edu

Subject: Become a Brightspace Whiz Over Winter Break!
Reply-To: PROVOST OFFICE <PROVOST.OFFICE@lehman.cuny.edu>

Blackboard is going away, but we’ve got you covered! Transitioning to a new Learning
Management System like Brightspace might seem daunting, but this is your chance to explore
exciting new tools designed to enhance your teaching. And what better time to dive in than
over the winter break before classes begin?

Check out the Brightspace Transition website for a quick introduction and watch dozens of

videos on how to use Brightspace.
How Do you Become a Brightspace Whiz?

We believe that by following the Brightspace Faculty Learning Roadmap you will be able to
successfully navigate this transition. The following CUNY-led workshops are part of this
roadmap:

- Getting Started in Brightspace

- ABCs of Content

- Engaging Learners

- Assessing Learning

- Getting Started with Quizzes

- Advanced Gradebook Overview

Here’s How to Get Started:
1. Explore the Brightspace Faculty Learning Roadmap

Begin now by taking the workshops listed above as a self-paced learning experience through
the_ Brightspace LMS Transition YouTube Channel. Each workshop is about one hour long and

intended to introduce you to the essentials of Brightspace. The Lehman LMS Transition Team
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(including the Campus Co-leads) has completed the Brightspace workshops, and we can
confidently say—they’re top-notch!

Taking this first step will help you make the most of the "Ask Me Anything" workshops that
CUNY is hosting. These open sessions are designed to answer your specific questions and help
you with hands-on challenges.

2. Register for Instructor-Led Workshops (Offered Virtually)

Register for any of the instructor-led workshops offered by CUNY during this winter.

Date Time Workshop Title & Registration
Link
January 14 Tuesday 1l1lam-12 pm Getting Started in Brightspace
January 15 Wednesday 12 pm—-1pm Ask Me Anything
January 16 Thursday lpm—2pm Ask Me Anything
January 21 Tuesday 1llam-12 pm Ask Me Anything
January 22 Wednesday 12 pm—-1pm Getting Started in Brightspace
January 23 Thursday lpm-—-2pm Ask Me Anything

Please keep checking for additional instructor-led Brightspace training offered by CUNY.

Ready to start exploring?

Log in to Brightspace with your CUNY email to start familiarizing yourself with our new LMS

system.

Please keep checking for updates and more information at Lehman’s Brightspace Transition

website.

In just a few weeks, we’ll be announcing new Lehman-specific training sessions designed to
address your needs. Stay tuned for updates and additional resources!

Best wishes for 2025!

Jorge Silva-Puras & Edi Ruiz, Campus Co-Leads for the Lehman LMS Transition


https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Fus02web.zoom.us%2Fmeeting%2Fregister%2FtZIvceqqrD8jHte9AXLgIAJ_pnxnXCzQAZqM*%2Fregistration__%3BIw!!M2cvx14AM25G!3B56XC4qHmTKzw9wPXyFbYnKnlcvM0CRwjONNstiPdeeeIcujPc3Iw-Cd5WBaf9Eobw-GaaGaySPgRoQ-cAZchx6OTqEogD3vFptIqjP%24&data=05%7C02%7CErika.Reinhart%40lehman.cuny.edu%7Cba28ed1f929c49477b1808dd30303243%7C6f60f0b35f064e099715989dba8cc7d8%7C0%7C0%7C638719705734132213%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=NzsqcLqMMBuTtIvXV8L8uB8gsYQtd301BtIdaWL7MBs%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Fus02web.zoom.us%2Fmeeting%2Fregister%2FtZIucuCvrzItHtCM2xXjlKVMVXBlC6kJPLqu*%2Fregistration__%3BIw!!M2cvx14AM25G!3B56XC4qHmTKzw9wPXyFbYnKnlcvM0CRwjONNstiPdeeeIcujPc3Iw-Cd5WBaf9Eobw-GaaGaySPgRoQ-cAZchx6OTqEogD3vIC6GSVo%24&data=05%7C02%7CErika.Reinhart%40lehman.cuny.edu%7Cba28ed1f929c49477b1808dd30303243%7C6f60f0b35f064e099715989dba8cc7d8%7C0%7C0%7C638719705734146490%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=VuuA36uV26%2BEOHKxYssyZ6cvf6B7gHHZJCGfeSnSgsU%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Fus02web.zoom.us%2Fmeeting%2Fregister%2FtZIucuCvrzItHtCM2xXjlKVMVXBlC6kJPLqu*%2Fregistration__%3BIw!!M2cvx14AM25G!3B56XC4qHmTKzw9wPXyFbYnKnlcvM0CRwjONNstiPdeeeIcujPc3Iw-Cd5WBaf9Eobw-GaaGaySPgRoQ-cAZchx6OTqEogD3vIC6GSVo%24&data=05%7C02%7CErika.Reinhart%40lehman.cuny.edu%7Cba28ed1f929c49477b1808dd30303243%7C6f60f0b35f064e099715989dba8cc7d8%7C0%7C0%7C638719705734161117%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Y0wSxD1ZsccUqSxW%2BpOqFNnsjUOSvtpHPKiaxNIRfis%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Fus02web.zoom.us%2Fmeeting%2Fregister%2FtZIucuCvrzItHtCM2xXjlKVMVXBlC6kJPLqu*%2Fregistration__%3BIw!!M2cvx14AM25G!3B56XC4qHmTKzw9wPXyFbYnKnlcvM0CRwjONNstiPdeeeIcujPc3Iw-Cd5WBaf9Eobw-GaaGaySPgRoQ-cAZchx6OTqEogD3vIC6GSVo%24&data=05%7C02%7CErika.Reinhart%40lehman.cuny.edu%7Cba28ed1f929c49477b1808dd30303243%7C6f60f0b35f064e099715989dba8cc7d8%7C0%7C0%7C638719705734175026%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=dM9%2BmDWwhPMyxhJVLYbEeC%2BGpX67ic4hePgiVgh%2FSIA%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Fus02web.zoom.us%2Fmeeting%2Fregister%2FtZIvceqqrD8jHte9AXLgIAJ_pnxnXCzQAZqM*%2Fregistration__%3BIw!!M2cvx14AM25G!3B56XC4qHmTKzw9wPXyFbYnKnlcvM0CRwjONNstiPdeeeIcujPc3Iw-Cd5WBaf9Eobw-GaaGaySPgRoQ-cAZchx6OTqEogD3vFptIqjP%24&data=05%7C02%7CErika.Reinhart%40lehman.cuny.edu%7Cba28ed1f929c49477b1808dd30303243%7C6f60f0b35f064e099715989dba8cc7d8%7C0%7C0%7C638719705734188329%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=QcLLJfEykuPcKlAJyhNhvaseDml6hNa%2BN4Hy4zKch9Y%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Fus02web.zoom.us%2Fmeeting%2Fregister%2FtZIvceqqrD8jHte9AXLgIAJ_pnxnXCzQAZqM*%2Fregistration__%3BIw!!M2cvx14AM25G!3B56XC4qHmTKzw9wPXyFbYnKnlcvM0CRwjONNstiPdeeeIcujPc3Iw-Cd5WBaf9Eobw-GaaGaySPgRoQ-cAZchx6OTqEogD3vFptIqjP%24&data=05%7C02%7CErika.Reinhart%40lehman.cuny.edu%7Cba28ed1f929c49477b1808dd30303243%7C6f60f0b35f064e099715989dba8cc7d8%7C0%7C0%7C638719705734201416%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=rywtV6QQ%2BUgoMR3fTgyiNa%2FGNlg2iIKSrCGN4EG0904%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Fus02web.zoom.us%2Fmeeting%2Fregister%2FtZIucuCvrzItHtCM2xXjlKVMVXBlC6kJPLqu*%2Fregistration__%3BIw!!M2cvx14AM25G!3B56XC4qHmTKzw9wPXyFbYnKnlcvM0CRwjONNstiPdeeeIcujPc3Iw-Cd5WBaf9Eobw-GaaGaySPgRoQ-cAZchx6OTqEogD3vIC6GSVo%24&data=05%7C02%7CErika.Reinhart%40lehman.cuny.edu%7Cba28ed1f929c49477b1808dd30303243%7C6f60f0b35f064e099715989dba8cc7d8%7C0%7C0%7C638719705734215177%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Gs7XiZIaqUF6mpZeCUpIHrGAgIu%2FmPO3oaWvkX4ktoQ%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Fus02web.zoom.us%2Fmeeting%2Fregister%2FtZIucuCvrzItHtCM2xXjlKVMVXBlC6kJPLqu*%2Fregistration__%3BIw!!M2cvx14AM25G!3B56XC4qHmTKzw9wPXyFbYnKnlcvM0CRwjONNstiPdeeeIcujPc3Iw-Cd5WBaf9Eobw-GaaGaySPgRoQ-cAZchx6OTqEogD3vIC6GSVo%24&data=05%7C02%7CErika.Reinhart%40lehman.cuny.edu%7Cba28ed1f929c49477b1808dd30303243%7C6f60f0b35f064e099715989dba8cc7d8%7C0%7C0%7C638719705734228867%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=pOLgkD5foDSxR92yv%2FeuxJRr9%2BnCbBlmVD0w6hb88Ic%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Fwww.cuny.edu%2Facademics%2Fbrightspace-transition%2Ftraining__%3B!!M2cvx14AM25G!3B56XC4qHmTKzw9wPXyFbYnKnlcvM0CRwjONNstiPdeeeIcujPc3Iw-Cd5WBaf9Eobw-GaaGaySPgRoQ-cAZchx6OTqEogD3vLkCplzP%24&data=05%7C02%7CErika.Reinhart%40lehman.cuny.edu%7Cba28ed1f929c49477b1808dd30303243%7C6f60f0b35f064e099715989dba8cc7d8%7C0%7C0%7C638719705734241908%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=7mlePIeDTRjKVkacvMSLEt0LqS6ukF3gmBs1O6cu80A%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Fbrightspace.cuny.edu%2Fd2l%2Fhome__%3B!!M2cvx14AM25G!3B56XC4qHmTKzw9wPXyFbYnKnlcvM0CRwjONNstiPdeeeIcujPc3Iw-Cd5WBaf9Eobw-GaaGaySPgRoQ-cAZchx6OTqEogD3vCWh9Wvc%24&data=05%7C02%7CErika.Reinhart%40lehman.cuny.edu%7Cba28ed1f929c49477b1808dd30303243%7C6f60f0b35f064e099715989dba8cc7d8%7C0%7C0%7C638719705734254969%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=22QgONPh%2BDTFzaqAkT2NSEqvfzSaVOL4LyL6NqZlsbE%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Flehman.edu%2Fitr%2Fbrightspace%2F__%3B!!M2cvx14AM25G!3B56XC4qHmTKzw9wPXyFbYnKnlcvM0CRwjONNstiPdeeeIcujPc3Iw-Cd5WBaf9Eobw-GaaGaySPgRoQ-cAZchx6OTqEogD3vGZFZh9M%24&data=05%7C02%7CErika.Reinhart%40lehman.cuny.edu%7Cba28ed1f929c49477b1808dd30303243%7C6f60f0b35f064e099715989dba8cc7d8%7C0%7C0%7C638719705734267722%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=CjCJG60oStoqeu6aTp9hUWUi5mQWvGtWtfPBUviPKfQ%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Flehman.edu%2Fitr%2Fbrightspace%2F__%3B!!M2cvx14AM25G!3B56XC4qHmTKzw9wPXyFbYnKnlcvM0CRwjONNstiPdeeeIcujPc3Iw-Cd5WBaf9Eobw-GaaGaySPgRoQ-cAZchx6OTqEogD3vGZFZh9M%24&data=05%7C02%7CErika.Reinhart%40lehman.cuny.edu%7Cba28ed1f929c49477b1808dd30303243%7C6f60f0b35f064e099715989dba8cc7d8%7C0%7C0%7C638719705734267722%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=CjCJG60oStoqeu6aTp9hUWUi5mQWvGtWtfPBUviPKfQ%3D&reserved=0

Sincerely,

Office of the Provost
Shuster Hall 379
250 Bedford Park Boulevard West

Bronx, New York 10468

O: 718-960-8222

E: provost.office@lehman.cuny.edu

W: www.lehman.edu
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Six Schools Infinite Possibilities
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